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From: Bjornsen, Alan
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 10:56 AM
To: 'Ben Schiffer'
Cc: Moore, Johari
Subject: FW: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Ben, 
 
I did not send a letter.  This e-mail was followed up by a fax to each THPO.  The fax was followed up by phone 
calls, until such time as I spoke with the THPO.  I am still in the process of making voice contact.   
 
Later, today, I’m going to send out the ‘logistical’ information: Strata contact (for reimbursement); site walkover 
schedule; and consultation schedule.  
 
Alan 
 

From: Bjornsen, Alan  
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 7:30 AM 
To: 'john.murray@blackfeetplanning.org'; 'dhamilton@c-a-tribes.org'; 'Steve Vance'; 'wandawells@midstatesd.net'; 
'DaleOH@crownations.net'; 'jb.weston@fsst.org'; 'mbelgarde@yahoo.com'; 'mrseskew@yahoo.com'; 
'clairsgreen@yahoo.com'; 'ostnrrathpo@gwtc.net'; 'reaglebear@yahoo.com'; 'rick_thpo02@yahoo.com'; 
'wjferrisiii@yahoo.com'; 'dyandancer@yahoo.com'; 'Waste'Win Young'; 'redhawk@mhanation.com'; 
'gravattlana@yahoo.com' 
Cc: Moore, Johari; Davis (FSME), Jennifer; Saxton, John; Hsueh, Kevin; Barkman Marsh, Molly; Safford, Carrie; Persinko, 
Andrew; Miller, Debra; Ryan, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation 
 
Dear Tribal Representatives, 
 
There has been a change in the dates of the 2nd Ross Site Walkover and Consultation.  I apologize for any 
inconvenience, and trust that it will not result in your being able to attend these activities.  Please note that the 
new dates are Wednesday, November 2nd for the Site Walkover, and Thursday, November 3rd for the 
Consultation.  
 
Please contact me no later than Thursday, October 20, on your decision, so that we can make the necessary 
arrangements if you do plan to attend these activities.  As stated in the previous correspondence, logistical 
information will be forthcoming. 
 
Respectfully, 

Alan B. Bjornsen 
Environmental Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 415-1195 
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov 
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